
1

Brad Bodenmiller

From: Chris Clapsaddle <cclapsaddle@unioncountyohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 7:31 AM
To: Brad Bodenmiller; Brad Bodenmiller
Cc: Casey Tuck; Joseph Grove
Subject: RE: Copy of Distribution Letter + Plat for The Courtyards at White Oaks AKA Ryan 

Parkway Phase 2 Final Plat
Attachments: MapRoomRevCrtyrdWhiteOaks2Page1.pdf; MapRoomRevCrtyrdWhiteOaks2Page2.pdf

Hello, 
Here is the County Map Room Review: 
 
Page 1:    Bottom right I just put a question mark next to the acreages.  I matched your total.  I recognize you had 
normal rounding errors.  I don’t see an issue with how you distributed the rounding error.  But on page 2 in Reserve 
D, it shows 5.346 acres instead of 5.364 acres. I just wanted to bring it to your attention and it can stay if you need 
to keep it as is. 
 
Page 2:   item 1- just move a decimal one place to the left in the Parcel Number. 
                  Item 2 – Same as page 1.  Just make sure your comfortable with the acreages.  Your total is good. 
                  Item 3 – just pointing out the 5.346 acres noted in Reserve D 
                  Item 4 – I believe the 105.00 feet should be 120.00 feet on the south line of Lot 2709 
                  Item 5 – To plat Lot 2705 some curve information is needed 
                  Item 6  -  If you add an 18.50 feet dimension I think it clarifies the south line of the jut-out is parallel to the 
centerline of Parker Lane. 
 
That is all. 
 
Thanks, 
Chris 
 
 

From: Brad Bodenmiller <bradbodenmiller@lucplanning.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 9:43 PM 
To: Brad Bodenmiller <bradbodenmiller@lucplanning.com> 
Cc: Casey Tuck <caseytuck@lucplanning.com>; Joseph Grove <josephgrove@lucplanning.com> 
Subject: Copy of Distribution Letter + Plat for The Courtyards at White Oaks AKA Ryan Parkway Phase 2 Final Plat 
 
Good evening, 
 
I attached a copy of the Distribution Letter generated for The Courtyards at White Oaks AKA Ryan Parkway, Phase 2 – 
Final Plat. Paper copies are being delivered/mailed. Please note the meeting dates and call with any questions. Thank 
you! 
 
For your reference, I’ve included a link below to the decision letters associated with plats being reviewed this month. If 
you scroll-through each decision letter, you will find comments required/submitted by your agency during a prior 
review. (This may help expedite your review.) 
 

 December 2025 Subdivisions 
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Note: This is one of two subdivisions being shared. (Electric providers and townships will only receive a copy of relevant 
subdivisions; you may only receive as few as one email.) 
 
Bradley Bodenmiller 
Director | LUC Regional Planning Commission 
P.O. Box 219 | 10820 State Route 347 | East Liberty, Ohio 43319 
P: (937) 666-3431 | www.lucplanning.com 
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